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I'REASURY CHAMBERS

1n .
L4 May 1911,

Sir,

1 have leid before the Lords Comrnzseioners of

His Majesty'e Treasury lMr. Fiddes' letter of the 28th

ultiro (13010/1911) respecting the pensionable selary of ¥r.
Espie, Deputy Treasurer in the Bast Africa Protectorate.

In reply I au to state that My Lords regrst that
safficiert resson for the propoeed immediate
total smoluments, but in order to cbviate the

They see no

increare of
poseibility of Lardship in the event swgested, They would

be prepered ae & gpecial case to count 80 mch of Mr.

Espie's duty ellovance for pension as would not raise his
total pengioneble emoluments above £560, and They trust M*’

Mr. Harcourt will be satigfied with this solution of the
difﬁculty. ’

I am,

Bigy - k. . -
* opur obedient gervant, . o



